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River. In Edo Era, a lady director of Ooku named
Kasugano Tsubone donated the ornamental caps
on the bridge posts. Besides the bridge stands the
map of the area.

= g Myokendo Ruin
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A Shintoism hall sits on top of the stairway. It used to be called
Okazaki Shrine. When a wooden statue was found in a search for a
drown woman in Obe River, it was enshrined here.
The statue is believed to be built some 1,150 years
ago in Heian Era. It is now moved to Yomiuri Land in
Tokyo. This area used to be called Myoken-cho, but
now is called Onoe-cho.
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© =&EP: Juganin Temple
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It is a Jodoshu sect temple, founded in 1615. The
principal image is Kuroamida, and you will also
see the Kannon Hall and Jizo, the guardian deity
¥ of children, in the property.

w8 X There used to be an inn named Fujiya at the foot
of the stone stairway.

Yaji-san and Kita-san in “Tokaidochuhizakurige”
in this inn. Now, nothing

remains.
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Ainoyama is the slope in Onoe-cho. Many local entertainers used
to perform there. Osugi and Otama were among the most popular
for their excellent singing and shamisen play. They were known for
their song "Ainoyamabushi™.

Now a stone monument stands there.
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The first place Ise Ondo dance was performed. Bizenya, the oldest
and the most prominent brothel in Furuichi, appears in a work of an
author Naoya Shiga. Worshippers from all over Japan came here to

have fun after visiting Ise Jingu Shrine.

Now, only the stone monument tells the ancient bustle.
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There used to be many theaters in this area.
Chouseiza was the most famous, and had many
renowned kabuki actors perform during Meiji Era.
Unfortunately, it was lost in the great fire in 1926.
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Built in 1625, Dairin Temple is a Jodoshu sect temple whose head
temple is Eikando Temple in Kyoto.

The tombs of Okon of Aburaya and her
lover Itsuki, who were depicted in a kabuki
play, are located in the property.

. A stone monument stands in Aburaya ruin.
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It is a large “pagoda of five elements”, supposedly built in
Muromachi Era.

3.4 meters in height. It describes the universe and each stone, from
the bottom to the top, represents the earth, water, fire, wind and the
lack of static existence.

t is in Kusedo-cho, and you have to look carefully as it is located a
ittle off the road.




Le2&ESL&ESH T

..r"-..h

Q & & /I\F & Shudo Elementary School
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n 1874, “Nagamine Elementary School” was founded in the
broperty of Dairin Temple in Furuichi.

n 1883, the name was changed to "Shudo Elementary School".

t was moved from Dairin Temple property to Kusedo-cho in 1907,
and has been serving the community till now.
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@ =% Nagamine Shrine
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It enshrines “Amanouzumenomikoto” illustrated in “Kojiki”
literature. She is a goddess of entertainment.
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This is an inn founded in 1851 and still
Is welcoming guests. You can see how
inns were built in old days. At the foot
of the stone stairway is “Tsudura Stone”.
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N=® This temple was built for Senhime, a granddaughter of
L Tokugawa leyasu. Founded in the 1670s, it once was
abandoned but restored by High Priest Gessen. The
hall you see now was built in 1890.

RELAZE

Monument of High Priest Gessen
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7 Sakuragi Jizo
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It is also called Shussejizo (deity for professional success).

In Edo Era, Ooka Tadasuke, the governor of Echizen, visited here
and later was discovered by the shogun Tokugawa Yoshimune to
make the magistrate of southern Edo (Tokyo). Recently, Mienoumi
and Musashimaru had come here to worship before they became
yokozunas.

Ushitani Slope
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It is the end of Furuichi Sangu Road. It used to be a
narrow and steep slope. It was built by the director
A1 of the inner shrine Fujinami Ujitomi in 1674, and
"W was later improved by “Rito” of Chitsukaya to
'\ a wider and easier to climb slope. A folktale of
. “Ushioni Hunting” was born in this area.
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The ruins include pit dwellings of late Yayoi Era (second century)
through early Kofun Era (third century), and indicate there was a
large settlement in this area. Many houses and artifacts from Heian
Era are also unearthed here.
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BBEOWIE, PNEINTHEREEOBRVELS, —HEhEL.
Yamato-machi used to be called “Jomyoji Monzen-machi”. Jomyo
Temple is a highly prominent temple, built for the Watarai clan who
ruled this region during Tempyo period (729 — 749).

Various stores prospered along the road from the top of the slope in
Onoe-cho to the temple in Edo Era.

However, in the anti-Buddhist movement in the early years of
Meiji Era, the temple was demolished. The hill of the temple was
cultivated and connected to Miyuki Road, thus divided into two
sections.
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This place is called Onoe Goryo and believed to be the tomb of £
Yamatohime. 0
It is a large key-hole shaped tomb mound with a stone passage
grave. |t was recognized as the “possible site of Yamatohime’s tomb 2
by The Imperial Household Ministry in 1928, and now is managed %
by the Imperial Household Agency.
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> Kotohira Shrine --- Omononushinomikoto (a.k.a. Okuninushinomikoto)
7= is enshrined. The Watarai family, the negi (Shintoism priest) of the
% outer shrine of Ise Jingu Shrine, built this shrine for the prosperity of
~  descendants.
K Kamiochigaya Shrine --- Ugayafukiaezunomikoto (father of Emperor
=  Jimmu) and Kayanohimenomikoto (a.k.a. Tamayorihimenomikoto)
L= are enshrined.
%= They are the gods of fertility, and the red and white rice cakes
%= representing the gender symbols are given to the visitors on January
: 8 of every year.
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In 1253, High Priest Nichiren stopped by at Jomyo Temple on his
- — way to Edo. He cleaned himself by the well in the
0 3 property, and made three vows.
[Th ree Vows]
will be the pillar of Japan.”
will be the eye of Japan.”
will be the large ship of Japan.”

The area was developed in 1924 with a pagoda of

(13

(1

0S TR wish and a stone treasure pagoda.
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MEEEE  Jingu Museum of Agriculture

They are located in the area called Kuratayama Park.
Chouko Museum --- Founded in 1909, it is known for the graceful ;
Renaissance-style exterior. It houses the “comprehensive archive of

the history and culture” of Ise Jingu Shrine. <03
Agriculture Museum --- It was founded in front of the outer shrineas =
the first industrial museum in Japan in 1891. It was later relocated 2

to Kuratayama Park, then combined with the art museum in the &
present location. The museum building is a blend of Japanese and
Western architectural styles, and the theme of the museum is the 0

relationship between human and the nature’s blessings. 4
Hours  9:00-16:30 ¥
Cloesd 6 Mondays (the following day in case of a national
holiday), three days at the end of each year 205
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t is a special appendix of the inner shrine to enshrine Yamatohime,
located between the outer and the inner shrines. She is the imperial
orincess, and served Amaterasuomikami as the second high
priestess. After touring all over Japan, she was believed to arrive at
se and build Kotaishingu Shrine (the inner shrine) in the present
location.

There was no shrine dedicated to Yamatohime before Meiji Era, and
this one was built in 1923 to answer the increasing demand from the
locals. It is afairly new establishment in Ise Jingu Shrine.
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Jingubunko --- This is the library managed by lIse Jingu Shrine. It
was founded in 1871 to house the literatures in Toyomiyazakibunko
of the outer shrine and Hayashizakibunko of the inner shrine.
Kuromon Gate --- A glorious gate at the entrance of Jingubunko.
It used to be a gate at the residence of Fukushima Misakidayu, a
powerful coordinator of Ise visitors, and was relocated to here in
1935. It was designated as the cultural asset of Ise City in 1958.
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25) KEEIJ' éﬂﬂ@ EE Stone Monument of Kosaburo Ota
ﬁ"i

(L

Kosaburo Ota was the owner of a large brothel called Bizenya (the
Ota family) in Furuichi. Out of the concern over the run-down
situation of the Ise Jingu Shrine back then, he established the “Sin’
enkai” association and was actively involved in the improvement
of the Shrine as well as building Choko Museum and Agriculture
Museum in Kuratayama and establishing Jingubunko. He also
built railroads, introduced electric lights, and founded Yamada
Bank to serve people in Ise. The monument to commemorate his
contribution has been built on Miyuki Road. Walk toward the inner
shrine, you will find it on your left right after passing the giant torii
gate.
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Matsuokannon Temple (commonly called Matsuo-no-kannonn-san)
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Founded by Gyoki in Nara Era (A.D. 712), it is the oldest temple that
enshrines the apotropaic kannon.

The principal image is Eleven-faced Kanzeonbosatsu with
Jizobosatsu and Bishamonten on its sides. The temple is believed
to give the divine help on avoidance of evils and matchmaking, and
attracts many visitors.

This temple has the legend of dragon gods in Futatsu Pond. It says
that a male and a female dragon living in Futatsu Pond protected
the principal image at the main hall from the fire in 1403 - the
male descended from the sky inhaling the blazing fire and wrapped
around the Kanzeonbosatsu to protect, and the female repeatedly
blew out the water of the pond over the fire.

Shinto Line streetcars ran beneath the temple (1903 - 1961). The
railroad is now a road for cars.
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e Sangl-kaido Museum
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The exhibits include materials to show the prosperity of
Sangu Road, Ise Kabuki which was the gateway to success
for actors in Edo and Kamigata regions as well as Furuichi

Licensed Quarter which was known as one of the three major
licensed quarters in Japan.

Mondays and the following days of national

Closed on holidays

(£ & 3CEK)
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[Reference]

“Ise Furuichi Ko", “Ise no Furuichi Arekore”, “Ise no Furuichi Yawa”, and “History
of Ise City vol. 7 — Cultural Assets” written by Katsu Nomura / "Eejanaika O-lse-
san” edited by Ise City Tourist Association / “Ise no Oshiraishimochi” edited by
Deity Relocation Support Committee / Kirai 1000 Ise Shima / the brochure of
Ryuchizan Matsuokannon Temple / web search
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[ssud by: Shudo Machidukurikai, Ise Furuichi Sangu-kaido Museum
http://www.shudo.biz/
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